

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Zoning Commission



MEMORANDUM

TO: Ellen McCarthy, Interim Director
Office of Planning

FROM: Sharon S Schellin ⁵³
Secretary to the Zoning Commission

DATE: November 20, 2014

SUBJECT: Request for Consent Calendar Action - Z.C. Case No 11-07C (American University – Minor Modification to a Previously Approved Campus Plan @ Square 1601, Lot 3)

On November 20, 2014, the Office of Zoning received a request from American University (the "Applicant") for a minor modification to a previously approved campus plan (pursuant to Z C Order No 11-07) The Applicant is requesting approval to construct a parking garage two below-grade levels rather than one below-grade level

Pursuant to 11 DCMR § 3011, I have reviewed the request and determined that it meets the basic filing requirements and will place this matter on the December 8, 2014 agenda. OP's input on this request would be greatly appreciated

Attachment

cc. Jennifer Steingasser
Alan Bergstein

ZONING COMMISSION
District of Columbia
CASE NO. 11-07C
EXHIBIT NO. 3